
EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY 

‘ GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27834 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR February 19, 1982 

Dr. Tom Johnson 

Faculty Senate 
East Carolina Universi ty 

Dear Tom: 

I have forwarded the Senate resolution of January 26, 1982 regarding 
search committee procedures to Chair Ashley Futrell pursuant to your 
request of February 17. 

I should mention that I have not given the matter my own consideration 
on your supplemental letter of February 19. The procedures of the Search 
Committee, happily, do not require my attention. 

Sincerely, 

ef Lge pee, eS 

John M. Howe] 
Acting Chancellor 

East Carolina University is a constituent institution of The University of North Carolina  


